The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Catalog No.	Recalled Product
260400	ChloraPrep® One-Step 3 mL Applicator - Clear
260415	ChloraPrep® With Tint 3 mL Applicator - Hi-Lite Orange
930400	BD ChloraPrepTM Clear 3 mL Applicator
930415	BD ChloraPrepTM Hi-Lite OrangeTM 3 mL Applicator

On June 23rd, 2020, Becton Dickinson and Company (BD) recalled the ChloraPrep™ 3mL product for those regions of the world where the product could be exposed to 30°C / 75%RH continuously for more than six months. The recall did not affect the mainland US, but after further consultation with the FDA and out of abundance of caution, BD has expanded the recall of the ChloraPrep™ 3mL products with catalog numbers listed in the table above in all 50 U.S. states. There has been no identified risk associated with the sterile ChloraPrep™ antiseptic solution within the applicator. To date, no complaints, adverse events, injuries, or deaths have been reported related to this recall.

This recall should be carried out to the user level.

The recall <u>does not</u> impact ChloraPrep™ 3mL products that are purchased in the bulk non-sterile configuration for kits.